

## LEGISLATIVE BILL 11

Approved by the Governor February 15, 1991

Introduced by Executive Board: Labedz, 5, Chairperson

AN ACT relating to oil, fuel, and energy; to amend section 66-503, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943; to eliminate a reference to oil inspection laws which have been repealed; to eliminate a section providing an operative date; to eliminate provisions providing tax exemptions for certain energy conservation measures and provisions authorizing grants for geothermal energy utilization; and to repeal the original section, and also sections 66-465.01, 66-1019 to 66-1028, and 66-1056 to 66-1059, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. That section 66-503, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

66-503. The Tax Commissioner may revoke ~~such~~ a Liquid Fuel Carriers' Permit at any time upon the conviction of any permit holder of the violation of ~~this~~ sections 66-501 to 66-524 or any other law pertaining to the Nebraska motor vehicle fuel tax, ~~or any law pertaining to Nebraska oil inspection.~~ Operation of any vehicle, not exempt under section 66-514, carrying motor vehicle fuels or petroleum products, subject to inspection, into or out of the State of Nebraska, or from a refinery, barge terminal, or pipeline terminal in Nebraska, without first having procured such permit ~~will~~ shall be deemed ~~such~~ a violation. Every person in charge of any vehicle in which motor vehicle fuels or such petroleum products are carried into or out of the State of Nebraska shall have and keep such permit with him ~~or her~~ during the entire transportation and also a copy of the bill of sale, bill of lading, or purchase order covering all such motor vehicle fuels and petroleum products, which ~~shall truly show~~ shows the kind and amount of ~~said~~ motor vehicle fuels and petroleum products, where obtained and of whom, and the name and address of the owner and of the consignee, and such person shall exhibit every such paper or document, immediately upon demand, to the Tax Commissioner, to his

or her deputy, agent, or employee, or to any peace officer of this state. The Legislature declares that it does not intend to place any burden upon the transportation of motor vehicle fuels in interstate commerce under such circumstances as the Constitution and statutes of the United States of America preclude.

Sec. 2. That original section 66-503, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, and also sections 66-465.01, 66-1019 to 66-1028, and 66-1056 to 66-1059, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, are repealed.